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From: Rick Ennis
To: Frank Akstulewicz; Zena Abdullahi
Date: 7/18/05 4:45PM
Subject: VY Request for Conference Call

Frank/Zena,

Vermont Yankee has requested a conference call early Wednesday afternoon to discuss the data they
plan to provide in response to several of the GE methods questions. This relates to some of Zena's
comments that GE has sometimes provided too much information rather than providing a more focused
data set that pertains to the issue.

Please let me know what times you have available between 12:00 pm - 2:00 pm on Wednesday.

thanks,

Rick
415-1420

CC: Darrell Roberts; Jennifer Uhle
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